From: Braz, Madison

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 3:32 PM

To: 'rachel.hambrick@aarons.com' <rachel.hambrick@aarons.com>
Subject:

Dear Ms. Hambrick,

Thank you for contacting the Attorney General’s Office. Please see the attached letter in
response to your public records request.

Sincerely,

Madison Braz
Consumer Assistance Program

State of Vermont

Office of the Attorney General
Consumer Assistance Program
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Website: consumer.vermont.gov
Email: ago.cap@vermont.gov
Phone: (800) 649-2424 (toll free from VT phone)



mailto:rachel.hambrick@aarons.com
https://www.uvm.edu/consumer
mailto:ago.cap@vermont.gov

ADDRESS REPLY TO:
CONSUMER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
109 State Street
Montpelier, Vt 05609
website: ago.vermont.gov/cap
e-mail: ago.cap@vermont.gov

THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E. B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY

GENERAL STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
PUBLIC PROTECTION DIVISION
TEL: 1-800-649-2424 July 12, 2019
FAX: (802) 304-1014

Rachel Hambrick

400 Galleria Pkwy, SE

Suite 300

Atlanta, Georgia 30339

Via U.S. mail and email to Rachel. Hambrick@aarons.com

Re: Public Records Request
Dear Ms. Hambrick:
I write in response to your public records act request dated July 10, 2019.

We estimate that review of the involved matters and redactions of the corresponding documents
will take about 150 minutes. 30 minutes for which there is no charge is subtracted from this total.
Therefore, we estimate that at 120 minutes, billed at the lowest possible rate under the Secretary

- of State's fee schedule ($.33 a minute) is an estimated $39.60.

We ask that you confirm your willingness to pay the above estimated costs, at a total of about
$39.60 before we proceed further with processing your request.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
J
Madison Braz

Consumer Assistance Program
Office of the Vermont Attorney General




From: Hambrick, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Hambrick@aarons.com]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 3:38 PM

To: Braz, Madison <Madison.Braz@partner.vermont.gov>
Subject: RE:

Good Afternoon,

Please continue forward with the search as we will agree to the amount quoted.

Thank you.

Rachel Hambrick | Administrative Analyst,
Operational Compliance

400 Galleria Parkway, SE, Suite 300
Atlanta, GA 30339
0:678-402-3381

F: 855-853-2070

Aarons.com

NOTICE: This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged, or confidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.
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